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SOLICITATION ADDENDUM

	Date:
	4/11/2023

	Subject:
	12 OVR PaRC Logistical Support – Re-Bid

	Solicitation Number:
	6100058408

	Due Date/Time:
	04/17/2023, 2pm ET

	Addendum Number:
	2






To All Suppliers:

The Commonwealth of Pennsylvania defines a solicitation “Addendum” as an addition to or amendment of the original terms, conditions, specifications, or instructions of a procurement solicitation (e.g., Invitation for Bids or Request for Proposals). 

List any and all changes:

Q1.  In response to the original IFB # 6100057679, our Cost Submittal Worksheet that had been submitted was completed according to the instructions in Attachment A – Cost Submittal Worksheet_6100057679, Instructions Tab - Cell 6 “Complete the appropriate cells in column A and B of the budget proposal and the budget narrative worksheet and submit along with your SRM bid.  This budget information will be made part of the contractual agreement.” The Solicitation Cancellation of IFB #6100057679 indicates that one of the reasons for the cancellation was due to “Suppliers must fully complete any Cost Worksheets to include all outlined years”, however since the instructions have not changed in Attachment A – Cost Submittal Worksheet_6100058408 included in the re-issued solicitation, please confirm that we must complete B-F in the Budget Proposal, Column B in the Budget Narrative, and Column B in the PaRC Operating Budget. 

A1.  Yes.  Per the Worksheet instructions, worksheet must be completed in its entirety.  All cells    highlighted in YELLOW must be completed.

Q2.  Please confirm that Attachment A - Cost Submittal Worksheet_6100058408, PaRC Operating Budget Tab captures all expenses for Council Members as the terminology of Staff Total is confusing. 
A2.   Yes.  All expenses are included.
Q3.  Please confirm whether Attachment A - Cost Submittal Worksheet_6100058408, PaRC Operating Budget Tab, line 11 should equal the $88,000 from the Budget Proposal Tab Line 24? 
A3.  Per line 45 of the Budget Narrative, the $88k is the maximum amount of PaRC board funding based on availability.  PaRC Operating Budget Tab, line 11 may equal, but not exceed that amount.  Budget reimbursements will occur with proper invoice back-up.
Q4.  Regarding Attachment A - Cost Submittal Worksheet_6100058408, PaRC Operating Budget Tab, line 10, is the percentage calculated based on total of 
1. PaRC Operating Budget only
1. Budget Proposal excluding PaRC Operating Budget
1. Total of both the above
A4.  ICR would be based on the PaRC Operating budget as the entity would be providing admin supports to the PaRC.
Q5.  Regarding the SDB/VBE percentages, since the term of the initial contract is 01 year and 00 months and thereafter, the contract may be mutually renewed for a maximum of 4 additional 1-year terms, please confirm the following:

1. Utilization Schedules and Letters of Commitment should reflect percentages based on budget total of the 1st year when responding to the re-issued IFB
1. Performance year of service should be dated July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 on the Letters of Commitment when responding to the re-issued IFB
1. During the renewal processes, percentages will be updated to reflect the appropriate budget year submitted on the budget proposal and letters of commitment /stipulations will be re-issued to reflect new dollar amount and the appropriate performance year of service
1. Utilization Schedule will be updated to reflect percentages of appropriate budget year and submitted along with new letters of commitment during each renewal process 

A5.  Yes. All statements are correct.  SDB/VBE commitments will be based on the annual funding allowable.

Type of Solicitation:  Electronic Bid (SRM) - Review the Questions section of your solicitation response to ensure you have responded, as required, to any questions relevant to solicitation addenda issued subsequent to the initial advertisement of the solicitation opportunity.

Except as clarified and amended by this Addendum, the terms, conditions, specifications, and instructions of the solicitation and any previous solicitation addenda, remain as originally written.


Respectfully,

Name: 	Nicole Moyer
Title: 	Procurement Specialist
Phone: 	(717) 346-7667
Email:  	nicomoyer@pa.gov
BOP-1305			
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